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MEMORANDUM

TO: ALL SENATORS

FROM: SENATOR ELDER VOGEL JR.
DATE: September 26, 2011

RE: CO-SPONSORSHIP

In the near future I intend to introduce a resolution designating the month of October
2011 as “Pork Producers Month in Pennsylvania”.

More than three thousand six hundred farm families care for more than 1.1 million hogs
and pigs that supports agribusinesses and crop producers which provide Pennsylvanians with
abundant wholesome choices of pork products. Great strides have been made in the pork industry
through innovative technology and progress in research, genetics, production and management,
resulting in an economical and nutritious product for Pennsylvania’s consumers. This resolution
will pay tribute and recognition to the outstanding contributions of Pennsylvania’s Pork
producers to the historical, cultural, environmental and economic success of our Commonwealth.

Please contact Lindsay Raker if you wish to cosponsor this legislation: 717-787-3076 or
Iraker(@pasen.gov.




